# JOHN Y. PASLAWSKY

Certified General Real Estate Appraiser
Illinois #553-000640/Wisconsin #843-010

### Summary

Independent real estate appraisal consultant in the Chicago-Milwaukee metropolitan area with over 30 years of experience. Clients include banks, savings associations, credit corporations, employee transfer companies, and attorneys. Appraisals performed on a wide variety of commercial, industrial, land, and residential properties.

### Work Experience

1996 to Present Assured Realty & Appraisal Consultants, Lake Villa, IL

Senior General Appraiser/Principal

Provide the following business services to my clients:

Appraisal • Buyer Brokerage • Consulting • Foreclosure/REO • Mortgage Lending Consulting • Real Estate Tax Valuation and Consulting • Relocation Appraisal and

Consulting

1996 to Present Martin Appraisals.Com, Orland Park, IL

Residential & Commercial Appraisal Associate

2004 to 2005 Argent Mortgage, LLC, Rolling Meadows, IL

Senior Review Appraiser

1987 to 1996 Assured Appraisal & Realty Services, Inc., Vernon Hills, IL

Chief Appraiser

1986 to 1987 Actra, Inc., Hickory Hills, IL and Realty Valuation Services, Libertyville, IL

Staff Residential & Commercial Appraiser

1983 to 1986 R. J. Schmitt & Associates, Arlington Heights, IL

Residential & Commercial Staff Appraiser

1977 to 1983 First Federal Savings & Loan Assoc. of Waukegan, Waukegan, IL

Vice President/Chief Appraiser

## **Professional Memberships**

Appraisal Institute, SRA Member • Employee Relocation Council (ERC) Associate Member • ICAP • National Association of Realtors (NAR) • Licensed Illinois Real Estate Broker

## Civic and Personal Affiliations

President, Board of Directors, Townhomes of Cedar Crossing II Association Member, Board of Directors, Cedar Crossing II Homeowners Association Past President, Lincolnshire Resource Group Past President, Melrose Condominium Association Past President, Friends of the Historic Genesee Theater

#### Education

Carthage College, Kenosha, Wisconsin Bachelor of Arts – 1972

P. O. Box 268 • Lake Villa, Illinois 60046 847-356-9622 • Cell: 847-514-1706 • Fax 847-356-9655